Memorandum

City ol
Evanston-
To: Kelley Gandurski, Interim City Manager
From: Angelique Schnur, Interim Building and Inspection Services Manager

Subject: Weekly Inspection Report

Date: December 31, 2021

Enclosed is the weekly summary report of field inspections under special monitoring.
The report, organized by ward, includes the property address, the type of inspection,
inspector notes, date received and current status.

Please contact me at 847-448-8035 or aschnur@cityofevanston.org if you have any
questions or need additional information.



Cases Received, December 31, 2021

Field Reports
Ward Property Address  Construction Type Inspector Notes Received
1215 Church Street Renovation of Existing Th et | | lete. Th tract
2 YWCA urch stree Center/New Domestic | fe p:’.Oj.eC |§tnear(jy|lc<t31Tpe e. 'he cor: ractor 1 12/30/2021
( ) Violence Shelter is finalizing site and lighting requirements.
The construction fence and site are in good
4 |1555 Ridge Avenue Multi-Family Building [shape. Interior unit and common area buildout 12/30/2021
continues.
1011 Howard Street The construction fence and site are in good
8 |(Evergreen Senior Senior Living Facility |shape. Interior unit and common area buildout 12/30/2021
Housing) continues.
. . The construction fence and site are in good
8 100 Chicago Avenue Mixed-Use order. The second floor rough framing of 12/22/2021

(Gateway)

Retail/Residential

exterior and interior wood walls is underway.
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